IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRI.CT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION, ROSA GONZALEZ, AND
BLANCA SAUCEDA,
Plaintiffs,

)
)

)
)

NOV 1 0 2005

)

)
)

v.

05 C 4592

MICHAEL W. 99111NS

OWl., U••• DI.fRIOf ClOyftf

)

PRIMPS L.L.c. D/B/AI SUPERCUTS AND
)
MANAGEMENT ADVANTAGE GROUP, INC. )
llIBIAI SUPERCUTS
)
)

Defeudants.

Judge Darrah

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

)
)

INTERVENORS' COMPLAINT

Rosa GonzaleF. and Blanca Sauceda. lhrough their attorney, Kamran Memon, complain of
Defendant Primps L.L.c. (Vb/a! Supercuts and Defendanl Management Advantage Group, Tnc.
d/b/a Supercuts as follows:
NATURE OF THE ACTION
This is an action under Tille VTT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title I of the Civil
Rights Act of 1991
(0

10

correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of national origin and

provide appropriate relief

10

Mayra Arias, Rosa Gonzalez, Blanca Sauceda (collectively

referred to hereafter as "Charging Parties") and other employees of Hispanic national origin who
were adversely affected by such practices. Plaintiffs allege that Defendant Primps L.L.C. d/b/a/
Supercuts ("Primps") and Defendant Management Advantage Group, Tnc. d/b/a Supercuts
("MAG") discriminated against Rosa Gonzalez, Blanca Sauceda, Charging Parties and a class of
Hispanic employees by maintaining a policy requiring that employees speak only English. In
addition, Plaintiffs Rosa Gonzalez and Blanca Sauceda bring claims for ancestry discriminalion

under 42 U.S.c. § 1981 against Defendant Primps LL.C. dib/a! Supercuts ("Primps") hecause
Primps maintained a policy requiring that employees speak only English.
JURTSDTCTION ANI~_yENUE

1.

Jurisdiction or this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.c. §§ 451, 1331, 1337,

1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706(£)(1) and (3) of
Title VTT

or the

Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.c. § 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) and

Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of1991, 42 U.S.c. § 1981a ("Title VTT").
2.

The employment practices alleged to he unlawful were and are now being

committed within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court Ihr Northern District or
Illinois, Eastern Division.
PARTlES
. . . ---_

3.

Intervenors Rosa Gonzalez and Blanca Sauceda are the aggrieved parties in tllis

action ami assert this action on their own behalf.
4.

Plaintin; the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), is

the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and
enforcement of Title VII, and is expressly authorized to hring this action by Section 706( I)
alld(3) ofTitle VII, 42 U.S.c. § 2000e-5(1)(1) and (3).
5.

At all relevant times, Defendant Primps has continuously heen a limited liability

company doing husiness in the Northern District of TIIinois, Eastern Division, and has
continuously had at least IS employees.
6.

At all relevant limes, Defendant MAG has continuously been a corporation doing

husiness in the Northern District of lIlinois, Eastern Division, and has continuously had at least
15 employees.
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7.

At all relevant times, Defendant PIimps has continuously been an employer

engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 701 (b), (g) and (h) of
Title VII, 42 V.S.c. § § 2000e(b), (g) and (h).
8.

At all relevant times, Defendant MAG has continuously been an employer

engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 701 (b), (g) and (h)

or

Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e(b), (g) and (h).
STATEMENT OFJ;;LAlMS
9.

More than thirty days prior to tile institution of this lawsuit, Charging Parties filed

charges with the Commission alleging violations of Title Vll by Supercuts (Defendants Primps
and MAG). All conditions precedent to the institution ofthis lawsuit have been fulfilled.
10.

Since at least 2001, Defendant Primps has engaged in unlawful employment

practices at its facilities, in violation of Section 703(a)(I) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a)(I),
and 42 U.S.c. § 1981. These unlawful employment practicesinelude, but are not limited to,
requiring that Rosa Gonzalez, Blanca Sauceda, Charging Palties, and a class of Hispallic
employees speak only English at work.
11.

Since at least 2001, Defendant MAG has engaged in unlawful employment

practices at its facilities, in violation of Section 703(a)(I) of Tine VII, 42 U.S.c. § 2000e-2(a)(I).
These unlawful employment practices inchlde, but are not limited to, requiring that Charging
Parties and a class of Hispanic employees speak only English at work.
12.

The effcct of the practices complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11 above has been

to deprive Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic employees equal employment opportunities
and otherwise adversely affect their status as employees, because of Iheir national origin and
allceslry.
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13.

The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11 above

were and are intentional.
14.

The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11 above

were and arc done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protccted rights of
Charging Parties and the class of similarly sitllatcd Hispanic employees.
REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Rosa Gonzalez, Blanca Sauceda, and the Commission respectfully request
that (his Court:
A.

Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Def~ndant Primps, its officers, successors,

assigns, and all persons in active conccrt or participation with it, from engaging in enlployment
practices which discriminate on the basis of national origin and ancestry.
B.

Grant a pemla.nent inj unction enjoining Dcfendant MAG, its officers, Sllccessors,

assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in employment
practices which discriminate on the basis of national origin.
C.

Order Defendant Primps «)institute and carry out policies, practices, and

programs which provide equal employment opportunities lar Hispanics, and which eradicate the
effects of its past and presentllnlawful employment practices.
D.

Order Defendant MAG to institute and carry Ollt policies, practices, and programs

which provide equal employmcnt opportunities lor Hispanics, and which eradicate the effects of
its past and present un lawful employment practices.
E.

Order Defendant Primps to make whole Charging Parties and a class 0 i' Hispanic

employees adversely alTected by the employment practices alleged above, by providing
appropriate backpay with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be detemlined al trial, and other
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arfirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlaw lui employment practices.
F.

Order Delendant MAG to make whole Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

employees adversely affected by the employment practices alleged above, by providing
appropriate backpay with prej udgment interest, in amounts to be detennined at trial, and other
aflirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawl'ul employment practices.
G.

Order Defendant Primps to make whole Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

employees by providing compeMation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the
unlawful employment practices described in paragraphs 10 and 11 above, in anlOunts to he
determined at trial.
H.

Order Delendant MAG to make whole Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

employees by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting Irom the
unlawful employment practices described in paragraphs 10 and 11 above, in amounts to be
detemlined at trial.
1.

Order Defendant Primps to make whole Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

employees hy providing compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the
unlaw lill practices complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11 above, including emotional pain,
suffering, inconvenience, loss of enjoyment of life, and humiliation, in amounts to be dctemlincd
at trial.
1.

Order Defendant MAG to make whole Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

cmployees by providing compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the
ll11lawful practices complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11 above, inclllding emotional pain,
suffering, inconvenicnce, loss of enjoyment of life, and hUll1iliation, in amounts to be delemlined
at trial.
5

.,

K.

Order Defendant Primps to pay Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic

employees puniti vc damages lor its malicious and reckless conduct descrihed in paragraphs 10
and 11 above. in amounts (0 be determined at trial.
L.

Order Defendant MAG to pay Charging Parties and a class of Hispanic employees

punitive damages for its malicious and reckless conduct described in paragraphs 10 and 11
above, in amounts to he determined at tnal.
M.

Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public

interest.
N.

Award Rosa Gonzalez and Blanca Sallceda attomey's fees and costs in this action,

and award the Commission its costs ofthis action.
WRY TRIAL DEMAND

Rosa Gonzalez, Blanca Sauceda, and the Commission request a jury trial on all questions
offacl raised by their complaints.
Respectfully submitted,

- _.. _ - -

Attomey for Intervenors

Kamran Memon
200 S. Michigan Ave.
Suite 1240
Chicago, TL 60604
(312) 961-2354
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